



**Name:** Ar. Aleena Mariya Silvester

**Designation:** Assistant Professor, MCAP, Trivandrum

---

### **Educational Details**

#### **B. Arch. (2014 – 2019 Batch)**

VIT'S PVP College of Architecture, Pune

#### **M. Planning (Housing). (2021 – 2023 Batch)**

College of Engineering Trivandrum, Thiruvananthapuram

---

#### **About:**

Ar. Aleena Mariya Silvester, graduated from VIT'S PVP College of Architecture, Pune in 2019, and found her interest in Architecture and Interior as she Worked in Dennis Architects, Ernakulam post her Graduation. She had also been practicing since 2019 in various residential Projects. In 2023, she furthered her expertise by obtaining a Master in Planning (Housing) from CET (College of Engineering Trivandrum).

#### **Interest:**

Interested in the field of Architecture and Interior design, with a strong attention to details. Also In the field of Urban planning, Sustainability and Resilience. Is curious in Craftworks, Recycling and Upcycling Products.

#### **Work Experience/ Achievements:**

- Worked as an intern for six months at Insight Architects, Trivandrum in 2018.
- Participated in Rebuild Kerala, IIA Trivandrum Chapter 2018
- Was involved in student portfolio and have handled various posts in VIT'S PVP COA. Coordinated institutional events.
- Started Architectural and Interior Professional Practice in 2019.
- Junior Architect in Dennis Architects, Ernakulam (2019-2021)
- Worked in multiple Residential, commercial and industrial projects.
- Attended MUD and Bamboo Workshop, Pune 2017
- Special mention Award for Hands ON Workshop, Developing building Materials with Cloths/Fiber.
- Participant in building the YONA PAVILION for Pune Biennale, 2018
- College Coordinator for FEED (Forum for Exchange and Excellence in Design) Pune 2015-2018.
- Attended the Seminar conducted by GCD A addressing the city growth in Ernakulam. 2022
- Participated in the National Urban Conclave by Bodhi 2022, Ernakulam.
- Participated in the National Conclave by NIUA, Delhi.
- Attended the Hands On Workshop Conducted by Barrier Free Consultancy Cell, CET, Trivandrum
- Participated in the Beach for All Workshop by EDOM, Trivandrum.
- Attended a Workshop by ISRO in GIS Spatial Analysis for AMRUT Scheme.
- Worked for Marine drive Walkway - NMT Project (Urban beautification), Smart City Kochi.